COLGATE UNIVERSITY ATHLETIC COUNCIL

HUNTINGTON GYMNASIUM
HAMILTON - NEW YORK

March 29, 1959.

Mr. Forrest C., Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas, |
Lawrenc e, Kansas.

Dear "Phog":

Thank you very much for the additional material concernlng the
coaching record of Andy McDonald.

Our Director of Athletics, 1s working on the matter of the
selection of a basket ball coach. Andy McDonald 1is likely to

hear from him in the near future.

With kind personal regards and with many thanks for your help
in this mat ter, 1 am,

Sincerely yours,

%0%17

Andrew Kerr
Footbhell Coach



